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CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA NATURAL
ENERGY COMMISSION iastaieas
DATE: March 05, 2025
TO: Docket 03-AFC-02C
FROM: John Heiser, Compliance Project Manager

SUBJECT: Staff Change to Verification of AQ-45 Los Esteros Critical Energy
Facility (03-AFC-02C)

*xx pleas note the change in AQ-45 language below
marked in red.

AQ-45 On a biennial (once every two years) basis, the project owner shall
conduct a District-approved source test at exhaust point P-1, P-2, P-3,
or P-4 while the Gas Turbines are at maximum allowable operating
rates to demonstrate compliance with AQ-44. The results of the
initial source test must be submitted within 165 days of initial startup.
Subsequent source test results must be submitted within 60 days of
the date of the source test. If three consecutive biennial source tests
demonstrate that the annual emission rates for any of the compounds
listed above calculated pursuant to part 5 are less than the BAAQMD
Toxic Risk Management Policy trigger levels shown below, then the
project owner may discontinue future testing for that pollutant.

Specified PAHs < 0.18 Ib/yr
Acrolein < 15.6 Ib/yr
(Basis: BAAQMD 2-1-316, Regulation 2-5)

Verification: At least 20 days prior to the intended source test date, the
project owner shall submit a source testing methodology to
the District and CPM for review and approval. Within 60 38
days of the source testing date, all test results shall be
submitted to the District and the Energy Commission CPM.

energy.ca.gov
715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814



